
CITY OF FRANKLIN
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI 53132

Monday, May 20"", 2024 -6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge ofAllegiance

II. Citizen Comment Period

III. Approval of the Minutes from 2/19/2024

IV. Approval of Staffing Changes in the Department of Public Works

V. Approval of a City Attorney Staff Position and a City Attorney Job Description

VI. Nepotism Policy

VII. Director ofAdministration Updates

VIII. Staffing Report

IX. Future Agenda Items

• Compensation Study
• Employee Survey

X. Next Scheduled Meeting Date June 17, 2024

XI. Adjournment

Not1cc Is gven that a majority of members of the Common Council of the muncmpalty are expected to attend thus meeting to gather information about an
agenda Item over which they have dcc1s10n-makmg rcspons1b1hty This may constitute a mcctmg of the Common Council per States ex re Badke v
Greendale Village Bd even though the Common Council will not take formal action at thus meeting



CITY OF FRANKLIN
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

FRANKLIN CITY HALL INSPECTION CONFERENCE ROOM
9229 W. Loomis Rd., Franklin, Wisconsin

6:00 p.m., February 19", 2024

MINUTES

I. The February 19, 2024 Personnel Committee Meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Vice
Chair Barber in the Inspection Conference Room at City Hall. Members present were Alderman
Barber, Alderman Holpfer, Alderman Hasan, Traynor, Budny, and Prusko. Chair Wikel and
member Emmons was excused. Also in attendance were Director ofAdministration Hersh,
Human Resources Manager Zahn, Mayor Nelson, and Director of Finance & Treasurer Brown.

11 Citizen comment period

Mayor Nelson asked if citizens would be allowed to speak during each agenda item instead of
having to do so during Citizen Comments. Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by
Alderman Holpfer to allow citizens to speak during agenda items. Motion Carried: Ayes - All.

Ill. Approval of the Minutes from 12/18/2023

Motion by Member Prusko and seconded by Alderman Hasan to approve the minutes from
12/18/23 as written. Motion Carried: Ayes- All.

IV. Application Process Request from the Library Board to Discuss

Long discussion, but no action needed.

V. Employee Compensation Study Discussion

No Action Taken. It was asked to have this topic brought back to the next meeting after
Department Head meeting are held.

VI. Personnel Committee Membership

Discussion was held but no motion was made. It was asked to bring this forward next month.

VII Nepotism Policy

No Action Taken. The Committee suggested having the policy reviewed by an Attorney and to
get policies from comparable communities.

VIII Director of Administration Updates

Director Hersh informed the group that the handbook is being reviewed by an insurance attorney
and she'll bring back any recommendations for changes.

IX Staffing Report

Info provided. No action needed.



City of Franklin
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes February 19", 2024

Page 2 of 2

X Future Agenda Items
• Compensation Study
• Employee Survey

XI Next Meeting Date

The next regularly scheduled meeting is planned for March 19, 2024.

XII. Adjournment

Motion by Alderman Holpfer and seconded by Member Traynor to adjourn the Personnel
Committee meeting at 7:50 p.m. Motion carried: Ayes-All.



Franklin
◄

WISCONSIN

City of Franklin

Department ofPublic Works

MEMORANDUM FROM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE: May 16, 2024

TO: Personnel Committee

FROM: Kevin Schlueter, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Authorization to Restructure DPW Staff Positions

The Department of Public Works is looking for authorization to implement the retitling of
three positions within the organization which will be filled by three current employees
whom will vacate their existing positions, as part of an internal re-structuring process.

This change will allow our department to better address the needs of the City, the
community, and the department, and will allow us to better align these positions with
their existing job duties.

We are looking to convert the following positions, which will be filled once approved:

1. One (1) Heavy Equipment Operator to a Foreman/HEO position.
2. One (1) Light Equipment Operator to an Arborist/LEO position.
3. One (1) Light Equipment Operator to an Assistant Mechanic/LEO position.

The current positions are funded under account #01-0331-5111. The new positions will
be funded under this existing account, as well.

Under the rare circumstance that one of these positions goes unfilled from within current
staffing, we will then fill this position through a current vacancy (Heavy Equipment
Operator position).



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR

COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE 

5/21/2024 

REPORTS & 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

STAFF CITY ATTORNEY JOB DESCRIPTION

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL 
ITEM NUMBER 

BACKGROUND 

Mayor Nelson proposes transitioning from a contracted attorney to employing a staff city attorney 
within the municipality. This strategic shift aligns with long-term objectives and promises 
substantial fiscal benefits. 

FISCAL NOTE 

The transition is expected to result in significant cost savings, with projected budgets indicating 
potential significant reductions in legal expenditures. The estimated budget for the staff attorney 
position in 2024 is $182,895.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Mayor Nelson recommends transitioning from a contracted attorney to a staff attorney model, 
citing potential cost savings, improved operational efficiency, and enhanced legal support tailored 
to the City’s needs. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED 

Discussion and approval of the Staff City Attorney Job Description. 

Or as the Council deems appropriate. 

Mayor – JRN 

V.



 

 

Celebrating Quality of Life 
 

9229 West Loomis Road | Franklin, WI  53132-9630 | P (414) 427-7500 | F (414) 427-7691 | franklinwi.gov 

Mayor 
 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  May 17, 2024 
 
TO:  Common Council Members 
 
FROM: John R. Nelson, Mayor 
 
SUBJECT: Transition from Contracted Attorney to Staff Attorney: Fiscal Impact 

Analysis and Recommendation 
 
Dear Council Members: 
 
I recommend a strategic shift from utilizing a contracted city attorney to employing a 
staff city attorney within our municipality. This transition promises substantial fiscal 
benefits and aligns seamlessly with our long-term strategic objectives. 
 
For many years, we have depended on the legal services provided by Wesolowski, 
Reidenbach & Sajdak, S.C. While this partnership has been valuable, the potential 
advantages of having an in-house staff attorney are undeniable, particularly regarding 
fiscal prudence, operational efficiency, and tailored legal services to meet our unique 
needs. 
 
Fiscal Impact Analysis: 
 
1. Cost Comparison: 

 Our analysis of legal expenditures from 2021 to 2024 underscores the significant 
portion of our budget allocated to legal fees, with Wesolowski, Reidenbach & 
Sajdak, S.C. accounting for a substantial share. Please refer to the attached 
document, "Legal Fees 2021-2024," for a detailed breakdown. 

 By transitioning to a staff attorney, we anticipate considerable savings in external 
legal costs. Comparing the rates and budgets of city attorneys across similar 
municipalities offers invaluable insights into industry standards and cost 
structures. This comparison informs our decision-making process and highlights 
the potential for enhanced fiscal responsibility. 

 To conduct the financial analysis between the contracted legal expenditures and 
the projected budget for an in-house staff attorney, we compared the total 
expenditures over a similar timeframe with the projected budgets. 

 
o Contracted Legal Expenditures (2021- Mid-April 2024): 

Total Expenditures: $1,211,712.87 
o Projected Budget for Staff Attorney (2024): 

Total Budget: $182,895 



2 | P a g e  
 

o Projected Budget for Staff Attorney (2024-Mid-April 2027): 
Total Estimated Budget: $632,246.47 (based on a 3% annual increase) 

 
 Considering the projected budget for the staff attorney from 2024 to mid-April 

2027, accounting for a 3% annual increase, the estimated budget is $632,246.47. 
While this represents an increase compared to the 2024 budget, it still 
demonstrates potential cost savings compared to the incurred contracted legal 
expenditures since 2021. 

 Overall, transitioning to an in-house staff attorney model can yield substantial 
cost savings over the long term. 

 
2. Operational Efficiency: 

 Implementing a staff attorney model offers immediate accessibility and dedicated 
support to our departments, streamlining our response to legal matters and 
providing continuity. This proactive approach can mitigate litigation expenses and 
associated costs, enhancing operational efficiency. 

 Here are some specific examples or scenarios illustrating how a staff attorney’s 
immediate accessibility and dedicated support would streamline legal matters 
and enhance operational efficiency: 

 
Real-Time Legal Advice 

o Imagine a situation where a department head needs urgent legal advice 
regarding a contract negotiation with a vendor. With a staff attorney, the 
department head can immediately consult the attorney, receive guidance, 
and make informed decisions without waiting for external legal counsel's 
availability. This real-time support speeds up decision-making processes 
and ensures legal compliance. 

Review and Approval Process 
o Consider a scenario where various city departments draft ordinances or 

policies requiring legal review and approval. With a staff attorney readily 
accessible, departmental staff can collaborate with the attorney throughout 
the drafting process. This close collaboration facilitates timely legal 
assessments, revisions, and approvals, eliminating delays associated with 
outsourcing legal reviews to external firms. 

Contract Management 
o When the city manages multiple contracts simultaneously, having a staff 

attorney allows for efficient contract management. The attorney can 
oversee contract negotiations, review contract terms, and ensure legal 
compliance without relying on external legal counsel for each contract. 
This streamlined process reduces bottlenecks and expedites the 
execution of contracts. 

Litigation Support 
o If the city becomes involved in legal disputes or litigation, having an in-

house staff attorney provides immediate support. The attorney can work 
closely with external litigation counsel, gather necessary documentation, 
conduct legal research, and provide strategic guidance to city officials. 
This collaborative approach enhances the city's ability to manage legal 
proceedings and minimize potential risks effectively. 

  



3 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Training and Education 

o Another scenario involves the need for ongoing training and education on 
legal matters for city employees. A staff attorney can develop training 
programs, conduct workshops, and regularly provide legal updates to 
departmental staff. By enhancing employees' legal knowledge and 
awareness, the city can proactively address legal issues and prevent 
potential compliance issues. 

Policy Development and Review 
o In the scenario where the city council proposes new ordinances or policies 

necessitating legal review and analysis, the presence of a staff attorney 
proves invaluable. The staff attorney collaborates closely with the city 
council and pertinent stakeholders to draft and review proposed 
ordinances. Through this collaboration, the attorney meticulously 
evaluates legal implications, compliance considerations, and potential 
impacts, thereby enabling informed decision-making by the council. This 
close partnership streamlines the process, ensuring that ordinances are 
legally sound, align with the city's objectives, and are robust enough to 
withstand potential legal challenges. 

Emergency Response 
o A readily available staff attorney is invaluable in emergencies or 

unforeseen legal issues, such as environmental incidents or public safety 
concerns. The attorney can provide immediate legal guidance, liaise with 
relevant authorities, and coordinate legal responses to mitigate risks and 
protect the city's interests. 

 
In each of these scenarios, the staff attorney's immediate accessibility and 
dedicated support enable faster decision-making, proactive risk management, 
and enhanced legal compliance, ultimately contributing to improved operational 
efficiency within the municipality. 

 
3. Comparable Municipality Analysis: 

 The " Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries" document provides informative data 
on neighboring municipalities that have successfully adopted a staff attorney 
model. Benchmarking against these communities reaffirms the cost-effectiveness 
and operational advantages of such a transition. 

 
  



4 | P a g e  
 

 
 
In conclusion, transitioning from a contracted attorney to a staff attorney represents a 
strategic and fiscally responsible decision for Franklin. The evidence presented 
underscores the potential for significant cost savings, improved operational efficiency, 
and enhanced legal support tailored to our unique requirements. Therefore, I strongly 
recommend proceeding with this transition. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mayor John R. Nelson 
 
Attachments: 
1. Legal Fees 2021-2024 
2. Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries 
3. Potential Budget Projection for Staff Attorney 
4. City Attorney Job Description 
 

 

 

 
  



5 | P a g e  
 

Description of Attachments 
 
Legal Fees 2021-2024 
The attached document, "Legal Fees 2021-2024," is a vital resource for our budget 
planning and resource allocation. It offers a comprehensive overview of the legal fees 
incurred by the City of Franklin over a three-and-one-half-year period from 2021 to mid-
April 2024. This document breaks down these fees by vendor, account number, and 
fund number, providing critical insights into how we allocate legal expenditures across 
different categories and funds within the municipality. Furthermore, it highlights the total 
expenditures for each year and fund, enabling a detailed analysis of our legal 
expenditures and spending patterns over the specified timeframe. 
 
Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries 
The attached document, "Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries," comprehensively 
compares staff attorney salaries across several municipalities, including Sun Prairie, 
Wauwatosa, Muskego, Oak Creek, Mount Pleasant, and Fitchburg. It lists the minimum, 
maximum, and current salary ranges for city attorneys in each municipality, offering 
valuable insights into the compensation structures prevalent in comparable 
communities. Additionally, the document presents the average salary for city attorneys 
based on 2023 data, along with a projected 3% increase for 2024. This information 
serves as a crucial benchmark for assessing the competitiveness of staff attorney 
salaries in the City of Franklin and informs decision-making regarding compensation 
adjustments. 
 
*Examples of adopted 2024 staff attorney budgets for Muskego, Oak Creek, New Berlin, 
and West Allis have been included. 
 
Potential Budget Projection for Staff Attorney 
The attached document, "Potential Budget Projection for Staff Attorney," is a significant 
financial estimate. It outlines the anticipated budget projection for the staff attorney 
position in the City of Franklin. This document includes various expense categories 
related to attorney wages and benefits, such as salaries, FICA (Federal Insurance 
Contributions Act), retirement contributions, retiree health benefits, group health and 
dental insurance, life insurance, and workers' compensation. The total projected budget 
for the staff attorney position amounts to $182,895, with benefits calculated based on 
actual rates for the year 2024. This document is a crucial tool to assist in our budget 
planning and resource allocation for hiring a staff attorney within the municipality. 
 
City Attorney Job Description 
The attached document, “City Attorney Job Description,” is a job description for the 
position of Staff City Attorney within the City of Franklin. It outlines the responsibilities, 
qualifications, and requirements for the role. Key points covered include essential duties 
and responsibilities, qualifications in terms of education, training, and experience, as 
well as required knowledge, skills, and abilities. Additionally, it provides information on 
physical demands, the work environment, and miscellaneous details related to the 
position. The document serves as a comprehensive guide for understanding the 
expectations and qualifications associated with the Staff City Attorney role within the 
municipality, ensuring stakeholders are well-informed and prepared. 
 



Vendor 2021 2022 2023 2024 Totals

WESOLOWSKI, REIDENBACH & SAJDAK, SC 326,021.18 340,678.68 303,685.25 66,445.61 1,036,830.72
VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC 6,830.46 16,534.76 62,781.23 414.00 86,560.45
CRIVELLO CARLSON S.C. 577.50 577.50
QUARLES & BRADY LLP 22,127.05 7,877.50 4,308.00 34,312.55
CONCURRENCE ADR LLC 3,997.25 4,793.75 8,791.00
BUELOW VETTER 2,145.00 2,145.00
LINDNER & MARSACK 10,312.50 4,650.00 14,962.50
ATTOLLES LAW, S.C. 5,413.15 5,413.15
CADE LAW GROUP LLC 18,450.00 18,450.00
THE ROSE GROUP 3,670.00 3,670.00

355,556.19 369,088.19 411,888.88 75,179.61 174,882.15

Account
Number Account 2021 2022 2023 2024 Totals

01-0147-5252 Labor Attorney 7,407.96 16,219.76 75,238.73 5,064.00 103,930.45
01-0161-5212 Legal Services 180,620.76 178,046.76 183,014.76 39,917.19 581,599.47
01-0161-5213 Legal Services-Court 55,404.46 53,100.96 51,698.46 12,221.24 172,425.12
01-0161-5214 Board&Commssn Support-Paralg 59,873.46 58,797.96 39,884.03 3,183.18 161,738.63
01-0161-5251 Special Attorney Service 3,997.25 10,206.90 3,670.00 17,874.15
01-0161-5253 Attorney fees - Additional Services 5,584.00 7,137.00 4,374.00 17,095.00
01-0621-5212 Legal Services 18,450.00 18,450.00
17-0651-5212 Legal Services 19,552.55 3,948.00 23,500.55
40-0161-5212 Legal Services 5,994.00 2,232.00 5,544.00 751.50 14,521.50
43-0161-5212 Legal Services 2,233.50 1,710.00 14,359.50 8,847.00 27,150.00
44-0161-5212 Legal Services 17,586.00 39,510.00 4,846.50 1,480.50 63,423.00
45-0161-5212 Legal Services 1,110.50 8,336.50 324.00 45.00 9,816.00
48-0161-5212 Legal Services 189.00 189.00

355,556.19 369,088.19 411,888.88 75,179.61 1,211,712.87

Fund
Number Fund 2021 2022 2023 2024 Totals

01 General 308,890.64 317,299.69 382,866.88 64,055.61 1,073,112.82
17 Tourism 19,552.55 3,948.00 23,500.55
40 TID 8 5,994.00 2,232.00 5,544.00 751.50 14,521.50
43 TID 5 2,233.50 1,710.00 14,359.50 8,847.00 27,150.00
44 TID 6 17,586.00 39,510.00 4,846.50 1,480.50 63,423.00
45 TID 7 1,110.50 8,336.50 324.00 45.00 9,816.00
48 TID 3 189.00 189.00

355,556.19 369,088.19 411,888.88 75,179.61 1,211,712.87

Legal Fees 2021-2024



Minimum Maximum Current

Sun Prairie
City Attorney 117,682 158,870 141,568

Wauwatosa
City Attorney 106,330 145,787 145,787

Muskego
City Attorney 116,200 151,011 125,438

Oak Creek
City Attorney 94,338 n/a 119,634

Mount Pleasant
City Attorney 138,728 180,346 159,537 *

Fitchburg
City Attorney 117,187 167,419 136,614

City Attorney - Average (2023) 138,096
3% increase for 2024 4,143

142,239

Comps information provided by
Dana - 2023 rates

* Averaged the minimum and maximum since current
salary information is unavailable.

Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries



���������	
���
��������������
�
 ���������������

��������� �!�"	���

� �� � �# � �# $%#&%� �# � �# � �!

����	�� ���������� ������� ������� ��� ���	�' �������

�	�"�� ����	������'� ���	�' "	��� "	��� ���	�' ���(������ "	���

�����'��)��������*������+

,��-�,-�,-��-�,�, ./0/123.�/45�6/73. 8� 89��:;� 89��:;� 8�<�<=9 8><��>: 89=��:>

,��-�,-�,-��-�,�� ./0/123.�/45�6/73.?303@A35 8,�;��<< 8;>��>� 8;>��>� 8>>�=;< 8�:�;�< 8;9�9�=

,��-�,-�,-��-�,�� /BA��/00�6/4@3 8>���� 8>���� 8>���� 8���=< 8>���< 8>����

,��-�,-�,-��-�,�� 3CD34.3�/00�6/4@3 8,,���; 8=�=�� 8=�=�� 8:�>�> 8,,�><� 8,,����

,��-�,-�,-��-���, E2@/ 8,��,;; 8<��;9 8<��;9 8��9,; 8=���< 8<�=,=

,��-�,-�,-��-���� D34.2�4 89�:�� 8���;� 8���;� 8>��;� 89�;>> 8:�::�

,��-�,-�,-��-���> F3/0AF�24.B1/4@3 8>,�:9> 8���:;� 8���:;� 8,��9�> 8����;9 8�,�9�9

,��-�,-�,-��-���9 02E3�24.B1/4@3 8�>; 8,�� 8,�� 8,,� 8,�< 8���

,��-�,-�,-�,-���; 3GD0�H33�F3/0AF�.@1334247. 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8=����

,��-�,-�,-�,-���: I343E2A�@�4.B0A/4A 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8���:��

,��-�,-�,-��-���< F3/0AF�24.-�/00�6/4@3 8� 8� 8� 89�� 8� 8<;�

,��-�,-�,-�,-�>�, A1/24247JF1 8� 8� 8� 8,�� 8� 8<����

,��-�,-�,-�,-�>�� G203/73JF1 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8,��

,��-�,-�,-��-�>�> @�4E3134@3.�/45�.D3@2/0�3K34 8�,� 8:�� 8:�� 8:>< 8��� 8�����

,��-�,-�,-�,-�>�> @�4E3134@3.JF1 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8,�,��

,��-�,-�,-��-�>�� 5B3.�/45�G3GI31.F2D. 8<�>;� 8=�<�� 8=�<�� 8,,��>= 8,,��>= 8,,����

,��-�,-�,-�,-�>�� 5B3.�/45�G3GI31.F2D.JF1 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8��:�9

,��-�,-�,-�,-���; .�EA6/13�@F/173.JF1 8� 8� 8� 8���>� 8� 8;�;>�

,��-�,-�,-��-�;�, A303DF�43J@2AH�F/00 89=� 89=� 89=� 89:= 89=� 89=�

,��-�,-�,-�,-�;�, A303DF�43JF1 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 89=�

,��-�,-�,-��-�:�, �EE2@3�.BDD023.�/45�3CD34.3. 8�<9 8>�� 8>�� 8,=; 8>�� 8>��

,��-�,-�,-�,-�:�, �EE2@3�.BDD023.�L�3CD34.3.JF1 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8,����

,��-�,-�,-�,-�=�� 0/I�1�/AA�143H 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8�����

,��-�,-�,-��-�=�� @�4A1/@A35�.31K2@3. 89<��;; 8� 8� 8�,�9=� 8�,�9=� 8�

,��-�,-�,-�,-;�,� 3GD0�H33�/..2.A/4@3�D1�71/G 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8�����

�������MNOP Q�!RS$T& Q&UTS#& Q&UTS#& Q&#RS!VV Q&$ S!R$ Q�!RS&#T

�����'��)��������*���������W�������
�������+

,��-�,-�>-��-�,�, ./0/123.�/45�6/73. 8�:��=�> 8>�<�;<= 8>�<�;<= 8,<<��,> 8>�:�:�� 8>�,�><;

,��-�,-�>-��-�,�� �K31A2G3 8:���< 8����� 8����� 8,�<>= 8>�>;< 8:�<=�

,��-�,-�>-��-�,�� 6/73.�?�D�00�6�1X31. 89��;:: 8���;9> 8���;9> 8,<��>9 8���;9> 8�>��9;

,��-�,-�>-��-���, E2@/ 8�,�<=: 8�9�><: 8�9�><: 8,���:� 8�>�>>: 8���9:�

,��-�,-�>-��-���� D34.2�4 8,=�>9; 8�,���< 8�,���< 8,>�;;� 8�,�,�; 8���:�:

,��-�,-�>-��-���> F3/0AF�24.B1/4@3 8:<�9�: 89<�999 89<�999 8�=�>:; 8=<�<:: 8:��=:<

,��-�,-�>-��-���9 02E3�24.B1/4@3 8,��=: 8,�,�= 8,�,�= 8::� 8,�,�; 8,�>9�

,��-�,-�>-��-���< F3/0AF�24.-�/00�6/4@3 89�==, 8;�:,, 8;�:,, 8,�>�= 8����< 8>��<9

,��-�,-�>-��-�>�, A1/24247 8,���> 8,���� 8,���� 89� 8� 8���

,��-�,-�>-�,-�>�, A1/24247J@031X 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8���

,��-�,-�>-��-�>�� G203/73�L�3CD�132GI 8��,9, 8,���� 8,���� 8>9, 8��� 8���

,��-�,-�>-�,-�>�� G203/73�L�3CD�132GIJ@031X 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8;��

,��-�,-�>-��-�>�> @�4E3134@3.�L�.D3@2/0�3K34A. 8>�=<9 89���� 89���� 8;>� 89���� 8�����

,��-�,-�>-�,-�>�> @�4E�L�.D3@2/0�3K34A.J@031X 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8�����

,��-�,-�>-��-�>�� 5B3.�/45�.BI.@12DA2�4. 8,��,, 8����� 8����� 89=� 8��� 8:��

,��-�,-�>-�,-�>�� 5B3.�/45�.BI.@12DA2�4.J@031X 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8���

,��-�,-�>-��-�9�, @�D231�G/24A34/4@3 89<= 8� 8� 8� 8� 8�

,��-�,-�>-��-�9,� 3YB2D�G/24AJDB1@F/.3J134A/0 89�,�� 8>�:�� 8>�:�� 8����< 8>�:�� 89����

,��-�,-�>-��-���� @�GDBA31�@F/173. 89<9 8=�� 8=�� 8:�> 8=9� 8=��

,��-�,-�>-��-���; E24/4@2/0�.�EA6/13�@F/173. 8<��:� 8,����� 8,����� 8:�<9; 8,����� 8,�����

,��-�,-�>-�,-���; @031X�.�EA6/13�@F/173. 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 8,����

,��-�,-�>-��-�;�, A303DF�43J@2AH�F/00 8<�� 8=;9 8=;9 8=�� 8=;9 8=;9

,��-�,-�>-��-�:�, �EE2@3�.BDD023. 8,���; 8>���� 8>���� 8,�<,; 8����� 8,����

,��-�,-�>-��-�:�9 �AF31�.BDD023.�L�3CD34.3. 8,9�<�> 8:���� 8:���� 8;�<�: 8:���� 8�����

,��-�,-�>-�,-�:�9 �AF31�.BDD023.�L�3CDJ@031X 8� 8� 8� 8� 8� 89�����

,��-�,-�>-��-�:,> 8� 8;�� 8;�� 8� 8� 8�

,��-�,-�>-�,-�:,> D124A�G/A312/0. 8� 8� 8� 8>: 8� 8���

,��-�,-�>-��-�=�, A/C�I200�52.A�E33. 8�9�;:: 8������ 8������ 8,=�;,: 8������ 8������

��������W��������MNOP QV&USR! Q!TTSR!V Q!TTSR!V Q#V S&T! QV�US!  QU&&STT$

Z[\]�̂



���������	
���
��������������
�
 ���������������

��������� �!�"	���

� �� � �# � �# $%#&%� �# � �# � �!

����	�� ���������� ������� ������� ��� ���	�' �������

�	�"�� ����	������'� ���	�' "	��� "	��� ���	�' ���(������ "	���

�����'��)��������*��

�

��+

,��-�,-�.-��-���/ 0�123456�078695:;8::5::�6 <���,=� </����� </����� </,� <������ <������

,��-�,-�.-��-�>�, 26�?5::@�A8B�:56C@05: <>.��/D <>/�>�� <>/�>�� <D/���/ <>/�>�� <>��.��

,��-�,-�.-��-�>�� E�86F��?�65C@5G�H�A�4@05: <>�� <,���� <,���� <��D <>�� <,����

,��-�,-�.-��-�>/� 65C8B384@�A�5I25A:5: <� <� <� <� <� <�

�

�

����JKLM N& OP  � N&&QP   N&&QP   NO!P O& N& RPSQ N&&&P!  

�����'��)��������*�'�T+

,��-�,-��-��-�,�, :8B86@5:�H�G895: <U=�U=/ <,.���DD <,.���DD <U��D.� <,�,�=U> <,.D�=,.

,��-�,-��-��-���, ?@08 <D�=D= <,,��D. <,,��D. <D�.U= <,,�>=U <,,�==�

,��-�,-��-��-���� 25A:@�A <��=�U <>��/� <>��/� <���>� <>�>�D <,��,>�

,��-�,-��-��-���. B@?5�@A:368A05 <.D� <=D. <=D. <D=U <,��>. <=U,

,��-�,-��-��-���U 758B47�@A:368A05�8BB�G8A05 </�.�� <.�>�� <.�>�� </��>� <.�U/= <.�>��

,��-�,-��-��-�/�/ 0�A?565A05:�H�468@A@A9 <,U= <,���� <,���� <� <��� <,����

,��-�,-��-��-�/�� F35:�8AF�151E56:7@2 <,��,, <,���� <,���� <�D/ <D�� <,����

,��-�,-��-��-���= 0�123456�078695: <��D/D <��.�� <��.�� </��,D <��.�� <��D��

,��-�,-��-��-�=�, 45B527�A5;0@4V�78BB <.>� <.>� <.>� </�� <.>� <.>�

,��-�,-��-��-�D�, �??@05�:322B@5:�8AF�5I25A:5: <�U� <,���� <,���� <U,, <,���� <,����

,��-�,-��-��-�>�� 844�6A5V <,,�/U. <,����� <,����� <,U�>�= <������ <,�����

'�T��JKLM N&#!P #� N&$SPO#Q N&$SPO#Q N&#OPQ!O N� SPOO# N&R!P&$ 

�����'��)��������*����*�����������'+

,��-�,-�=-��-���/ 768;?:8�2B8A:�W�F@C56:@?@5F <���., <����� <����� </�D�� <����� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-���� 20�6�?55: <�/. <��� <��� <��> <��> <���

,��-�,-�=-��-���= E5A5?@4�0�A:3B48A4�?55: <>���� <>���� <>���� <,.��>/ <������ <�

,��-�,-�=-��-�.,� 18@A4�H�65A48B��?�5X;C57@0B5: <=>D <����� <����� <� <��� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-���= :�?4G865�18@A45A8A05 <����U� </����� </����� <�U�U=> </����� </�����

,��-�,-�=-��-�=�, B8AF�B@A5�B�A9�F@:48A05 <����.U <������ <������ <,/�DU/ <������ <������

,��-�,-�=-��-�D�, �??@05�:322B@5:�8AF�5I25A:5: <.�/U� <>���� <>���� <=�D,� <=���� <>����

,��-�,-�=-��-�D�� C5AF@A9�1807@A5: <��D </�� </�� <�=� <��� </��

,��-�,-�=-��-�D�. 1@:0�:322B@5:�8AF�5I25A:5: <.�=>> <=���� <=���� </�D�� <����� <=����

,��-�,-�=-��-�D,� 2�:4895 <�D�/�D <������ <������ <,=�D,� <������ </�����

,��-�,-�=-��-�>,� 83F@4�H�:250@8B�800�3A4@A9�: <,����� <,����� <,����� <���.�� <,����� <,�����

,��-�,-�=-��-�>�� 0@4V�6�8FWB8AF:0825;18@A4 <�U�>D� <=����� <=����� <=��.=� <=����� <=�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=��, A�4@05:�8AF�23EB@084@�A: <��>,= <,����� <,����� <���/� <����� <,�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=��� 06@1@A8B�7@:4�6V�0750Y: <��.D, <����� <����� <��.�, <����� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=�,. 5B5046�A@0�28V15A4�?55: <� </���� </���� <�/�>�U </���� </����

,��-�,-�=-��-=��� 3A512B�V15A4�0�125A:84@�A <� <����� <����� <����� </���� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=��, 512B�V55�:8?54V <��,DD <����� <����� <�U. <����� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=�.� 256:�A8B;658B�26�2�48I�W�G;� <,�� <,���� <,���� <��.=. <.���� <,����

,��-�,-�=-��-=��� :5A@�6�48I@ <,����� <,����� <,����� <,����� <,����� <,�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�, G�6Y56:�0�125A:84@�A <��/�/UD <�.=���� <�.=���� <,=,�//, <������� <�������

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�� B@8E@B@4V�@A:368A05�W�95A�H�2F </=�//> </>���� </>���� <�U�=�D </U���� <.��D��

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�/ 26�2564V�@A:368A05 <D��>�/ <D>���� <D>���� <D��,DD <D��,DD <>�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�. 834��27V:@08B�F81895�@A:368A05 <,>�U�� <������ <������ <,.�./� <,U���� <������

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�� 23EB@0��??@0@8B:�B@8E@B@4V�@A: <�/�/// <�/�>�� <�/�>�� <,>�D�= <������ <���D��

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�= 0VE56�561 <� <� <� <� <� <�

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�D 06@15�@A:368A05 <��.,� <����� <����� <��.,� <��.,� <�����

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�> @A:-�F5F304@EB5:;65@1E6:15A4 <,D�=D> <������ <������ <,=�,.� <������ <������

,��-�,-�=-��-=,�U 834��B@8E@B@4V�@A:368A05 <U�../ <,/���� <,/���� <D�D== <,����� <,,����

,��-�,-�=-��-=,,� 0VE56 <U�>// <,����� <,����� <.�=.� <D���� <,�����

���*�����������'��JKLM NS QP##& NS$ P#OQ NS$ P#OQ NQQSP#&& NSQOP&  NS##P Q 

Z[\]�̂



DEPARTMENT: CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

200  TRAVEL/TRAINING $1,500
Miscellaneous training classes

400  OFFICE SUPPLIES $150

Miscellaneous office supplies needed for two employees

415  POSTAGE $150

Postage costs for various administrative items

420  DUES & PUBLICATIONS $6,000

Miscellaneous for the City Attorney and Assistant City Attorney

525  LEGAL SERVICES $84,000
Contracted legal services

TOTAL $91,800

DEPARTMENTAL DETAIL INFORMATION

 2024 City of Oak Creek Annual Budget

77



2023 2023 2024

2021 2022 ORIGINAL PROJECTED ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET AMT CHANGE % CHANGE

APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 50 - CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

DIRECT EMPLOYEE COSTS 

10-50-41-10000 SALARIES - FULL TIME 110,137 115,303 117,878 119,644 131,840 13,962 11.8

10-50-41-10500 SALARIES - PART TIME 17,834 18,249 22,335 22,335 23,005 670 3.0

10-50-41-12500 CAR ALLOWANCE 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 - -

10-50-41-13000 RETIREMENT 7,676 7,502 8,016 8,136 9,097 1,081 13.5

10-50-41-13500 SOCIAL SECURITY 10,503 10,630 10,726 10,999 11,846 1,120 10.4

10-50-41-15000 INSURANCE - ACTIVE HEALTH 16,812 16,812 16,812 16,812 16,812 - -

10-50-41-16000 INSURANCE - WORKMANS COMP 272 243 290 290 319 29 10.0

10-50-41-16500 INSURANCE - DISABILITY 265 265 275 275 275 - -

10-50-41-17000 INSURANCE - DENTAL 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650 - -

10-50-41-17500 INSURANCE - GROUP LIFE 183 192 200 200 200 - -

    DIRECT EMPLOYEE COSTS 167,132 172,646 179,982 182,141 196,844 16,862 9.4

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE COSTS

10-50-42-20000 TRAVEL/TRAINING 295 - 1,500 500 1,500 - -

    INDIRECT EMPLOYEE COSTS 295 - 1,500 500 1,500 - -

SUPPLIES 

10-50-44-40000 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - 150 150 150 - -

10-50-44-41500 POSTAGE 247 66 150 150 150 - -

10-50-44-42000 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS 2,042 5,253 6,000 6,000 6,000 - -

    SUPPLIES 2,289 5,319 6,300 6,300 6,300 - -

OTHER SERVICES

10-50-45-52500 ATTORNEY/LEGAL OUTSIDE SERVICE 12,525 14,325 84,000 20,000 84,000 - -

    OTHER SERVICES 12,525 14,325 84,000 20,000 84,000 - -

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 182,241 192,290 271,782 208,941 288,644 16,862 6.2

CITY OF OAK CREEK

2024 ADOPTED BUDGET

78



�������������	
��	���� ���������

������	�����������	��

������ ������ ������

������ ������ ������ ������ �	��� ��	�� � ����� ��!"#$%&� ��������	��

	'�	������	� ������� ������� �����	�� �(� ��)� ������ ���������	����*+",-./#-,� �����	��

�00000000000� �00000000000� ��00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000��00000000000�

�	�	�����1	�� 	�� �������������234�2345���������������(3���3(�������������(35(�3��4������������3��63�4����������(3(64355����������434�532�5��������������3�65�������������4342534�(�

���������	�� ������������43���34���������������435453��(����������63�5�32�4�����������536�63�54��������532253(�2���������3�5�3��4����������(623�6(�������������354634���

������
��7� ��������������36��3������������������3�(�36�6������������3�5�3�6�������������3���3(������������3�453(������������3�6�3(�2�����������8��322�9�������������3�253�4��

��  �������	1	�� 	�� ����������������(5(3�5������������������4��3(�6��������������45�355����������������223��2������������4�632��������������4(�32���������������8�3���9���������������4243����

������ ��������������32��34�2���������������32��3�2(������������3(6�3��2��������������44�326�����������3(6�3��2����������34243(����������������������5��������������34243(���

���7������	��	����� ��������������3��63�(4���������������3(�43�5�������������34�23��4��������������4(�3�62����������342�3(������������3�453��6�����������8��3(�49�������������3�(�32���

	:��� 	����	���	 	�� �����������������423�����������������������3������������������(23������������������(23����������������(23����������������2�3���������������6�3����������������������3����

���������	� ���������������������3��(�����������������������������;�����������������3�����������������������������;������������������������;���������������3�������������������������;�������������������3����

�	����	�1��	 �������������53���32�6��������������63���3��2�����������3�5�3(�4�����������63�5(3�52���������3�5�3(�4���������3��(3�(5����������������������;�������������3��(3�(5�

�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�

���������	'�	������	� ������������63�5�3446��������������3(��3�6�����������23�(53��(����������23452342����������3�(�3��6��������6344(345�����������44�3��������������2�322�36���

�	1	��	�

��'	�<

������	�	�������	������' ������������435��3�56�������������634�53��������������3���35������������43��5364(���������3���35�����������3���3������������8��(34569������������3�543����

�������=	����'	� ����������������5��3�4������������������44�32(���������������5�(3��������������������3�6(������������5�53���������������5��32������������������������;����������������5��32���

���	���1	�� 	��� ��������������36223�(4��������������23�6�3(�������������23��63��4������������32443������������23��23��(���������232��36�(����������66�36�6�������������(32��3522�

��	��	�������	� ��� ��������������3�4(3�46���������������3��63��(������������3�643�5����������������4(3��(����������3�253�5�����������3���3�2�����������������������;��������������3���3�2��

���	��>�����	����	� ������������������(32�4��������������������3�4�����������������23������������������(�3��4���������������3������������������3�������������������������;�������������������3����

�������=���	�������	�1��	���������������3���352����������������3��532(5������������3��632�5������������3��23�44����������3���3�55����������3((23�65����������������������;��������������3((23�65�

���	��	���� 	��� ����������������24�32�6�����������������22635����������������2523266����������������(63(5�������������2523266������������(��3�66����������������������;����������������(��3�66�

��  	���� �����������������(23�54�����������������2��3(26��������������2�43���������������3��23455����������3��53�������������3���3�46����������������������;��������������3���3�46�

����������������� ���������������������3���3������������������3���3���������������3���3�����������������������������;����������3���3�������������3���3�������������������������;��������������3���3����

������	��<

�����������	��	�	�1	���������������������(��3��2�������������������235�5����������������(32����������������������������;��������������(32�����������������3�������������������������;�������������������3����

����=���	��	���� 	�� ������������������453����������������������453�����������������������������;��������������������������;������������������������;������������������������;����������������������;����������������������������;�

���	����	�1��	����� �����������������623�65�������������������532�6���������������2(34����������������������������;�������������2(34��������������(��3�6�����������������������;����������������(��3�6��

��� ������		����� ������������������223������������������������3���������������������3�����������������������������;����������������3�������������������3�������������������������;��������������������3����

����'�����	 	����������� ������������������6�3�(��������������������532�5���������������4�3(5���������������������������;�������������4�3(5�������������6��3��6����������������������;����������������6��3��6�

�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�

����������	1	��	� ������������635�53�62��������������325�3�5�����������23�(53��(�����������3�4(3(62��������(3�2�35�4��������6344(345�����������44�3��������������2�322�36���

������ ������ ������

� ������ ������ ������ ������ �	��� ��	�� � ����� ��!"#$%&� ��������	��

�	�	�����1	�� 	�� ������� ������� �����	�� �(� ��)� ������ ���������	����*+",-./#-,� �����	��

�00000000000000000000000000000�00000000000� �00000000000� ��00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000��00000000000�

2���� ���� �����������������2�32��������������������((3(5�����������������6362(����������������23�4����������������32(6�������������2�3�64�������������8�32(59�����������������634�6�

2���������� ������������������5436(6�������������������5532�(����������������5532�(����������������2�3((5��������������563(�5��������������6�3�66����������������������;������������������6�3�66�

2��������� 	���	�1��	���  �������������������������22�������������������������2���������������������32����������������������������;�����������������32�������������������32������������������������;���������������������32���

2����=� ����	�����	� ����������������25�352������������������(223�4���������������4�(3��5���������������5�35(6������������(423���������������4�432�(����������������85429���������������4�(3(���

2�2��������	 ����������������2�635�4�����������������2��3�(���������������2243�6����������������5�3���������������2��3622������������2643����������������8�3�649���������������26�3��4�

2�(�����	���� �������������������3564������������������(�344����������������6�3(6�����������������(3(���������������6�3(6�������������2��355��������������8�35529���������������2�53662�

2�5�������������	� ������������������53((���������������������3��5�����������������3������������������2�3������������������3������������������3�������������������������;�������������������3����

2�6�� ������������� �����������������4�3��(������������������4234�����������������5235�4�����������������3�6���������������43�����������������53����������������8�32��9�����������������(326��

2�������	����������� ���������������������3�5����������������������(3664������������������43���������������������43�������������������63�5(����������������63�5(����������������������;��������������������63�5(�

2�������������>�������� ��������������3�4�36�6���������������3��63(��������������3��53�(6��������������25�3�4(����������3��23��2����������35(63(6��������������53�(2��������������35553�22�

2������������	 ����������������(6636�4�����������������46�3�(5��������������(653466����������������635�2������������(653466������������(653466����������������������;����������������(653466�

2�2������� �������	�=�������������������3��23�4����������������3�263���������������32��3�2���������������4263(25����������3�6534�2����������3(6�3�5��������������43�6���������������34�63�4��

2�(��������	�7?��  �������	����������������2��3(44�����������������(�63��6��������������(�5365(����������������43���������������(�634�5������������4��3��(��������������(3454����������������4��3����

2�5����� ��7���  ������ ���������������������3�������������������������3�42�������������������3���������������������������������������������3��������������������3�������������������������;���������������������3����

�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�

�������������234�2345���������������(3���3(�������������(35(�3��4������������3��63�4����������(3(64355����������434�532�5��������������3�65�������������4342534�(�

������ ������ ������

� ������ ������ ������ ������ �	��� ��	�� � ����� ��!"#$%&� ��������	��

���������	�� ������� ������� �����	�� �(� ��)� ������ ���������	����*+",-./#-,� �����	��

�00000000000000000000000000000�00000000000� �00000000000� ��00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000���00000000000��00000000000�

2�4�����	?����	���  ������ ��������������������3��(���������������������3�64������������������3���������������������53�5�����������������3��2����������������3�������������������������;��������������������3����

2��������	��	���� 	�� �������������3�2(3244��������������3���3(�4�����������3��(32�������������23���35�����������3�6�3(4����������36��35�������������82�322�9������������35(�3��(�

2�������	��	���� 	�� �������������23(5635�5��������������(3���34(������������(3�4(35��������������3�2�3�46���������236�(3(52���������(346�3�������������42�36���������������432��3�2(�

2����	 	��	���� ����	 	��������������������(�36�5�������������������5�3�6(����������������(3254����������������223������������������3�����������������43265������������������46������������������53�44�

2�2�����������	�����	����� ����������������4�2356������������������4�2356���������������4�2356����������������2�36�4������������4�2356�������������4�2356�����������������������;����������������4�2356��

2�(������	��������1����� ����������������2(�365������������������(�236(���������������(�232�������������������3��4������������(��3�(6������������(�23�6��������������8�3�(�9���������������(��3����

2�4���	�	�����
	��=���>� 	����������������������43������������������������43���������������������43����������������������3�������������������43�������������������43�������������������������;��������������������43����

�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�

������������43���34���������������435453��(����������63�5�32�4�����������536�63�54��������532253(�2���������3�5�3��4����������(623�6(�������������354634���

��  �������	1	�� 	��

�00000000000000000000000000000

2�6�������� ����������� �����������������((3�((������������������443�6(����������������(3������������������6�3��5�������������6�3�����������������53�(��������������8�3�6(9�����������������(35(5�

2�������������	�1��	����1����������������������635����������������������3������������������443(25���������������(�3425��������������(3����������������2�3�(4�������������8�36�29����������������2�3����

�;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;��;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;� �;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;�

����������������(5(3�5������������������4��3(�6��������������45�355����������������223��2������������4�632��������������4(�32���������������8�3���9���������������4243����

������
��7�

���������	
��	���

�����	������	�����	'�	������	����������

�� ���	��
��=�������	'�	������	����������3��������������	�	����������

���������	
��	���

�����	������	�����	'�	������	����������

�� ���	��
��=�������	'�	������	����������3��������������	�	����������



������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������

���������� ������������	
���
	���������������
���
�������������
��
��������������
��
�	����������
��
�����������	
���
����������������
���������������
���
	���

������ ������ ������

� ����� ������ ������ ������ ����������� ������� ��������� ������ ����

�!" �#$%�&���������� ����'��� ����'��� �('�)��� ������*� ������� ��� �� �������+$�,&-%�&,� �('�)���

�..........�......�.............................�...........� �...........� ��...........���...........���...........���...........���...........��...........�

������ �����������/'������� ������������������
�	�������������������
	���������������
��� ��
���������������
����������������
���� ����������������
����

����0121345167809:;<9 ��������������������������� ���������������
�����������������������������������������
����

������ �����������=� ������������������
����������������������
�������������������
���� �
�����������������
������������������
�	�� ������������������
�	��

������ ����/��� �������������������
����������������������
�	�����������������
���� �
���������������
�����������������
���� �����������������
����

������ ����>����>��=�'��=�� �������������������
�����������������������
���������������������
�		� ��
�����������������
������������������
����������������?�
@�������������������
	��

������ ������=)����������(����� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������ ���������������������������

���A;<;BC9�167809:;<9 ��������������������������� �����������������������������������������	���������������������������

������ ����D����=E��=�����=�'��=�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������ ������/���=�'��=�� ���������������������������������������������������	�������������������������� 	��������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������ ��������� >�=�E����� >�=� �������������������������	���������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������ �����//�����'  ���� ���������������������������������������������������	�������������������������� ��������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������ ������'(���� ���=� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������� 	��������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������ ��������(���>� ��'�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������� �������������������������

������ �����('��=�����F �=��� ��������������������
������������������������
���������������������
���� ������������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������ �������=/���=��E����=��E�����=)����������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ����������������������������������������
���� �������������������
����

������ ����� �������=E�������=� �������������������
����������������������
��������������������
���� �
����������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������ ���	�� ������ ��G���� ���������������������
�������������������������
����������������������
���� �
�������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������ �������>=���)�E��/�H��� ����������������������� ���������������������������

������ �	���I'� ��=� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������������������������

������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������

������� �������������������
�����������������������
�������������������	
	�����������������
�����������������
��	���������������
�	��������������?�
���@�����������������	
��	�

�����������=���'=���

������� ������������ �������� �������������������	
�����������������������	
��������������������	
���� ��
�����������������	
������������������	
���� ������������������	
����

������� ����/��� ���������������������
�	�����������������������
�	��������������������
�	�� �
�������������������
�	������������������
�	�� ��������������������
�	��

������� ��������(���>� ��'�� �������������������
�����������������������
��������������������
���� �
�����������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� �����('��=�����F �=��� �������������������
�����������������������
��������������������
���� �
����������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������

������� ��������������������
	�	���������������������
���������������������
��������������������
������������������	
����������������	�
�		�����������������������������������������	�
�		�

�������'����������D�������������

������� ����� ��=��=)E��D������=) ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������� ����� �������=E�������=� �����������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������

������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
�������������������
����������������������������������������������
����

������ ������ ������

� ����� ������ ������ ������ ����������� ������� ��������� ������ ����

�!" �#$%�&������>'��=�����'���� ����'��� ����'��� �('�)��� ������*� ������� ��� �� �������+$�,&-%�&,� �('�)���

�..........�......�.............................�...........� �...........� ��...........���...........���...........���...........���...........��...........�

������� �����������/'������� ����������������	�
�����������������������
��������������������
���� 	�
��������������	�
����������������
��	� ����������������
��	�

����0121345167809:;<9 ��������������������������� ����������������
����������������
������������������������
����

������� �����������=� �������������������
�����������������������
��	�����������������
�� �
����������������
�����������������
���� ������������������
����

������� ����/��� �������������������
�����������������������
��������������������
���� �
�	��������������
������������������
�	� ������������������
�	�

������� ����>����>��=�'��=�� �������������������	
�	����������������������
��������������������
���� �
������������������
	�����������������
�	��������������?�
�	@������������������
��

������� ������������>����>��=� ����������������	�
��������������������	
	�����������������
���� 
�	���������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� ���� ��������������>����>���'����������������������
�	����������������������
		������������������	
��� �	
����������������	
����������������	�
���� �����������������	�
����

������� ������=)����������(����� ������������������������	���������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������� �������������������������

���A;<;BC9�167809:;<9 ��������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������	��

������� ����D����=E��=�����=�'��=�� ����������������������������������������������������	������������������
��� ���������������������������������������
�	�� �������������������
�	��

������� ������/���=�'��=�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

������� ����'=�� �����=����� * ���������������������
����������������������?�
���@����������������
���� �
��	��������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� ��	�/��F�(���(�=�/��� �������������������
�	���������������������
�������������������
���� �
�	���������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� ���� ��/�����=������D���� ���������������������
������������������������
�	�����������������
���� 	
����������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� �������(��������=�� ��������������������	
�����������������������
��������������������
���� ��
������������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� ������� �����=�������=) ���������������������
�������������������������
���������������������
���� �
�������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� ��������� >�=�E����� >�=� ������������������������	����������������������
���������������������
���� ��	���������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� ����� ��=��=)E����'���=) ���������������������
�������������������������
����������������������
���� 
�������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� �����//�����'  ���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ��	���������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� �����(��J��K� �� >���� �������������������������� �������������������������

������� ��������(���>� ��'�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ����������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� �������=/���=��E����=��E�����=)�������������������������������������������������	���������������������
���� �������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� �������/����K�H���=��� ���������������������
������������������������
����������������������
���� �������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� ������� ���������D�����H���� ���������������������
�	�����������������������
�	��������������������
���� �������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������

������� �������������������
�����������������������
��������������������
�������������������
��	���������������
����������������
������������������?���@�����������������
���

������ ������ ������

����� ������ ������ ������ ����������� ������� ��������� ������ ����

�!" �#$%�&������/�=�=�� ����'��� ����'��� �('�)��� ������*� ������� ��� �� �������+$�,&-%�&,� �('�)���

�..........�......�.............................�...........� �...........� ��...........���...........���...........���...........���...........��...........�

������� �����������/'������� �������������������
	���������������������
��	����������������
	��� ��
��������������	�
���������������
�� �����������������
��

������� ������������ �������� �������������������
�����������������������
��	������������������
���� ��
�	��������������	
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� �������������D������ ���������������������
�����������������������
����������������������
���� 
�������������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

����0121345167809:;<9 ��������������������������� ����������������
	�����������������
����������������������
����

������� �����������=� ��������������������
�	���������������������
���������������������
���� 
�	����������������
�������������������
��� �������������������
���

������� ����/��� ��������������������
������������������������
	�������������������
��� �
��	���������������
	�����������������	
���� ������������������	
����

������� ����>����>��=�'��=�� ��������������������
��	���������������������
���������������������
���� ��
������������������
�������������������
����������������?�
���@�������������������
	���

������� ������=)��������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������� ��������������������������

���A;<;BC9�167809:;<9 ��������������������������� ���������������
���������������������	��������������������
����

������� ����D����=E��=�����=�'��=�� ��������������������
�	����������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� ������/���=�'��=�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������� �������������������������

������� ���� ��/�����=���/��� ���������������������
�������������������������
����������������������
���� ����������������
��������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� ������'����/��� ��������������������
����������������������
���������������������
���� ��
������������������
������������������
���� ������������������
����

������� �����//�����'  ���� �����������������������������������������������
��������������������
���� ������������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� ��������� �����'  ���� ��������������������
�������������������������
��������������������
���� ���������������
�������������������
���� �������������������
����

������� ��������(���>� ��'�� ������������������������	������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������ ���������������������������

������� �������=/���=��E����=��E�����=)������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ��������������������������������������
���� ��������������������
����

������� �������>=���)�E��/�H��� �����������������������	�����������������������
������������������������������������������������
������������������
���������������������������� �����������������������������

������/�=�H�(����=

�������� ����('�)��



BENEFITTED POSITIONS
2023 2023 2023 2024 2024

Department or Division

Benefit
Auth.
(FTE)

Misc PT 
Non-

Benefit 
Pos

Dept 
Total

General 
Fund

Other 
Funding 
Sources Adj

Position 
Change

Auth. 
Pos

General 
Fund 
Pos

Other 
Funding 

Pos

Misc PT 
Non-

Benefit 
Pos

Alderpersons 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

Mayor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

City Attorney 6.00 1.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 1.00

Municipal Court 2.90 0.50 3.40 2.90 2.90 2.90 0.50

City Assessor 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

City Administraton & Gen Govt 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75

Information Technology 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 0.10

Finance 7.75 7.75 7.00 0.75 7.75 7.00 0.75

Treasurer 7.00 7.00 6.25 0.75 7.00 6.25 0.75 0.00

Human Resources 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

Clerk 2.25 50.00 52.25 2.25 2.25 2.25 50.00

Police Department 160.15 22.00 182.15 160.15 (0.60) 159.55 159.55 22.00

Fire Department * 102.00 0.10 102.10 102.00 0.10 102.10 101.10 1.00 0.10

Economic Development 3.75 0.00 3.75 1.75 2.00 3.75 1.75 2.00

Planning & Zoning (incl Housing)* 8.75 8.75 3.85 4.90 8.75 3.85 4.90

Code Enforcement ** 12.00 2.00 14.00 10.00 2.00 12.00 9.95 2.05 2.00

Health Department (incl Sr Ctr) 36.28 36.28 22.50 13.78 (0.48) 35.80 21.50 14.30 1.48

Public Library 16.50 7.78 24.28 16.50 16.50 16.50 7.80

Public Works

  Administration 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

  Building, Electrical & Inventory 23.00 3.00 26.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 4.00

  Street & Sanitation 49.00 7.00 56.00 49.00 49.00 49.00 5.00

  Forestry 12.00 10.00 22.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 16.00

  Fleet Services 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00

Engineering 18.00 2.00 20.00 18.00 (1.00) 17.00 17.00 1.00

Water Utility * 18.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 18.00

Marketing & Events 6.45 4.00 10.45 6.45 6.45 6.45 4.00

TOTALS 533.53 109.38 642.91 484.90 48.73 (0.48) (1.60) 531.55 481.35 50.20 117.98

Total 2023 Total Changes Total 2024

Benefit 533.63 (2.08) Benefit 531.55

Positions Positions

* Beginning 2023 figure adjusted to correct error

*** Misc PT Non-Benefitted Positions may be shown by FTE or by number of employees in positions

CITY OF WEST ALLIS
SUMMARY OF POSITIONS

2024

10/13   p. 7

khersh
Highlight



CITY OF WEST ALLIS GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

2024 BUDGET

2021 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 %
EXPENDITURES Actual Actual Budget Adj Budget Year-to-Date Estimate Budget Change Change

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Common Council 148,082$        147,462$        162,977$        162,977$        118,304$        161,017$        151,828$        (11,149)$         (6.8%)       
Mayor 112,515          120,824          123,395          123,395          90,692            123,235          127,936          4,541 3.7%
Municipal Court 340,774          340,776          335,876          335,876          257,672          340,906          347,460          11,584            3.4%
City Administration & General Government 209,838          163,852          187,012          187,012          128,483          170,860          810,339          623,327          333.3%
City Assessor 216,411          202,160          390,033          390,033          265,634          340,411          425,318          35,285            9.0%
City Attorney 1,144,833       788,292          901,672          1,151,672       867,264          1,110,633       901,038          (634) (0.1%)       
Information Technology 1,816,486       1,652,353       1,507,944       1,507,944       1,062,007       1,429,570       1,512,235       4,291 0.3%
Human Resources 623,578          609,687          655,813          655,813          488,861          649,704          749,136          93,323            14.2%
Finance 713,043          729,475          1,038,388       1,038,388       644,097          844,695          1,092,706       54,318            5.2%
City Clerk 405,897          488,852          536,135          536,135          430,930          522,553          649,657          113,522          21.2%
Treasurer 264,637          499,203          581,340          581,340          392,421          515,760          663,990          82,650            14.2%
Marketing & Events (formerly Communications) - - 713,824          713,824          493,127          689,609          984,531          270,707          37.9%
Promotion, Celebrations, Awards 90,514            147,396          170,766          170,766          125,444          187,525          - (170,766)         (100.0%)   
General Fringe Benefits * 1,564,368       1,379,584       1,706,860       1,706,860       722,819          1,471,860       797,105          (909,755)         (53.3%)     
Other General Government 6,043,092       6,323,646       1,034,309       1,034,309       809,123          907,614          533,039          (501,270)         (48.5%)     
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 13,694,068     13,593,562     10,046,344     10,296,344     6,896,878       9,465,952       9,746,318       (300,026)         (3.0%)       

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police & Fire Commission 50,452            35,972            37,840            37,840            31,092            36,605            38,347            507 1.3%
Police 19,395,590     21,423,282     23,297,624     23,297,624     15,194,238     21,941,652     24,043,836     746,212          3.2%
Fire 13,428,920     15,483,573     15,320,538     15,320,538     10,850,757     15,089,707     16,050,470     729,932          4.8%
Code Enforcement 1,322,958       1,020,758       1,286,524       1,286,524       915,264          1,192,313       1,369,165       82,641            6.4%
Other Public Safety 386,550          386,550          999.0%
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 34,197,920     37,963,585     39,942,526     39,942,526     26,991,351     38,260,277     41,888,368     1,945,842       4.9%

PUBLIC WORKS 
Public Works 9,393,337       9,335,506       11,365,088     11,115,088     7,528,645       10,220,254     11,646,181     281,093          2.5%
Engineering 1,249,421       1,046,941       1,092,315       1,092,315       703,835          930,472          1,107,882       15,567            1.4%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 10,642,758     10,382,447     12,457,403     12,207,403     8,232,480       11,150,726     12,754,063     296,660          2.4%

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Health Department 1,777,145       1,893,135       2,192,315       2,192,315       1,514,029       2,040,057       2,226,461       34,146            1.6%
TOTAL HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 1,777,145       1,893,135       2,192,315       2,192,315       1,514,029       2,040,057       2,226,461       34,146            1.6%

CULTURE & RECREATION
Senior Center 186,115          182,078          234,188          234,188          160,381          213,726          241,725          7,537 3.2%
Library 2,279,649       2,045,085       2,167,540       2,167,540       1,578,872       2,117,463       2,117,463       (50,077)           (2.3%)       
TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION 2,465,764       2,227,163       2,401,728       2,401,728       1,739,253       2,331,189       2,359,188       (42,540)           (1.8%)       

CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
Planning & Zoning 392,636          273,562          511,829          511,829          248,208          340,446          442,284          (69,545)           (13.6%)     
Economic Development 177,487          126,536          133,855          133,855          146,144          139,919          151,318          17,463            13.0%
TOTAL CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT 570,123          400,098          645,684          645,684          394,352          480,365          593,602          (52,082)           (8.1%)       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,347,778$   66,459,990$   67,686,000$   67,686,000$   45,768,343$   63,728,566$   69,568,000$   1,882,000$     2.8%

* City paid fringe benefit expenses for most benefits such as FICA, pension, health, dental, and life insurance are included in departmental budgets.
General fringe benefits includes cost of miscellaneous benefit programs not specifically attributable to individual departments

khersh
Highlight



• Continued ongoing municipal code update

• Resolved several significant litigation matters and claims

• Expended $0 on outside litigation counsel

• Update policy and procedure manual

• Continue to utilize in-house attorneys and avoid outside counsel

• Assist clerk’s office in administering 2024 election cycle

• Continue working to address public nuisance properties

2023 Accomplishments

2024 Initiatives

10/13   p. 39



CITY OF WEST ALLIS
CITY ATTORNEY

2024 BUDGET

2021 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 %
EXPENDITURES Actual Actual Budget Adj Budget Year-to-Date Estimate Request Budget Change Change

Salaries - Full-Time 542,053$        561,559$        569,034$        569,034$        428,596$        569,034$        544,358$        544,358$        (24,676)$         (4.3%)       
Salaries - Part-Time 16,266            14,707            20,800            20,800            15,859            16,719            20,800            20,800            - -             
Overtime - 89 - - - 89 - - - -             
Other Pay 1,114              - - - - - - - - -             
Health Insurance 79,753            90,308            91,714            91,714            70,863            91,714            93,242            93,242            1,528              1.7%
Dental Insurance 5,029              5,591              5,793              5,793              4,338              5,793              5,700              5,700              (93) (1.6%)       
Other Benefits 1,186              1,201              1,300              1,300              2,421              2,015              5,151              5,151              3,851              296.2%
Payroll Taxes 41,801            42,904            45,123            45,123            33,117            45,123            43,235            43,235            (1,888)             (4.2%)       
Pension 36,569            36,529            40,108            40,108            29,132            40,108            38,996            38,996            (1,112)             (2.8%)       

PERSONNEL 723,771          752,888          773,872          773,872          584,326          770,595          751,482          751,482          (22,390)           (2.9%)       

Other Professional Services 12,809            11,130            24,500            24,500            13,254            9,000              69,576            69,576            45,076            184.0%
Maintenance Contracts 2,384              2,384              2,600              2,600              2,503              2,503              2,630              2,630              30 1.2%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,193            13,514            27,100            27,100            15,757            11,503            72,206            72,206            45,106            166.4%

Utilities - - - - - - - - - -             
Rentals - - - - - - - - - -             
Repair & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - -             
Supplies 680 1,075              1,600              1,600              676 900 1,500              1,500              (100) (6.3%)       
Books & Subscriptions 6,339              6,348              7,000              7,000              4,850              6,411              4,500              4,500              (2,500)             (35.7%)     
Other Maint & Supplies - - - - - - - - - -             
Advertising - - - - - - - - - -             
Printing - - - - - - - - - -             

MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 7,019              7,423              8,600              8,600              5,526              7,311              6,000              6,000              (2,600)             (30.2%)     

Training & Travel 4,610              4,403              6,600              6,600              5,349              6,224              5,850              5,850              (750) (11.4%)     
Regulatory & Safety - - - - - - - - - -             
Insurance & Claims 393,985          10,064            85,000            335,000          256,306          315,000          65,000            65,000            (20,000)           (23.5%)     
Retiree Benefits - - - - - - - - - -             
Other Miscellaneous - - - - - - - - - -             

MISCELLANEOUS 398,595          14,467            91,600            341,600          261,655          321,224          70,850            70,850            (20,750)           (22.7%)     

Capital Items 255 - 500 500 - - 500 500 - -             
Transfers-Out - - - - - - - - - -             

OTHER USES 255 - 500 500 - - 500 500 - -             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,144,833$     788,292$        901,672$        1,151,672$     867,264$        1,110,633$     901,038$        901,038$        (634)$              (0.1%)       

2024 BUDGET NOTES:
The Increase in Other Benefits is a reallocation of long-term disability and workers comp benfits to departments that were previously recorded as a General City expenditure.
The City's claims experience is difficult to predict and can vary significantly from year-to-year. The reduction represents an adjustment to an estimate for an average claims year.
The reduction in Books & Subscriptions was done to support Flock cameras in the Police Department.
A reorganization in the Attorney's Office reduced personnel costs while adding a commensurate increase in Other Professional Services for outside counsel.

10/13   p. 40



Attorney
Wages & Benefits

5111 Salaries-FT 140,000
5151 FICA 10,710
5152 Retirement 9,660
5153 Retiree Health 350
5154 Group Hlth & Dental 21,537
5155 Life Insurance 470
5156 Workers Comp 168

182,895

Grand Total 182,895

Benefits calculated 
using 2024 actual 

rates 

Potential Budget Projection for Staff Attorney



CITY OF FRANKLIN 
Job Description 

 
Job Title: City Attorney 
 
Department:  Legal Services 
 
Reports To:  Mayor 
 
Salary Level:  Grade 13 
 
FLSA Status:  Exempt 
 
Prepared By:  Kelly Hersh, Director of Administration, and Dana Zahn, Human Resources Manager 
 
Prepared Date:  May 2024 
 
Approved By:  Common Council 
 
Approved Date:  TBD (May 21, 2024) 
 
Summary: The City Attorney plays a pivotal role in our city, being responsible for a diverse range of tasks 
and managing all legal affairs on behalf of the City. This is in strict accordance with Section 62.09(12) of 
the Wisconsin Statutes and Section 55-2 of the City of Franklin Municipal Code. As legal counsel, the City 
Attorney advises and represents all municipal officials, officers, and departments. Additionally, the City 
Attorney will handle prosecuting cases in Municipal Court. Essential duties include drafting and scrutinizing 
ordinances, resolutions, policies, procedures, and contracts to ensure strict alignment with relevant state, 
federal, and local regulations. The role prioritizes expertise in municipal law, civil code enforcement, 
quality of life concerns, land use and development, zoning regulations, labor relations, claims management, 
debt collection, contract examination, and legislative interpretation. 
 
The City of Franklin is committed to equal employment opportunities and can help ensure a diverse pool of 
applicants feel welcome to apply. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 

o Provide legal counsel and written opinions to the Mayor, Common Council, Department Heads, 
and Committees on municipal operations, including compliance with ordinances, statutes, case 
law, and regulations. 

o Draft legal documents, including resolutions, ordinances, contracts, and litigation materials. 
o Represents the City in administrative proceedings, including prosecution and defense. 
o Evaluates and negotiates third-party claims against the City. 
o Administers labor and employment legal matters and enforces health and safety codes. 
o Provides legal representation in mediation, arbitration, and court proceedings. 
o Offers training on legislation and recommends policy changes for legal compliance. 
o Coordinates risk management activities with the Director of Administration. 
o Attends meetings to advise on legal implications and responds to stakeholder inquiries. 
o Performs other related duties as assigned. 

 
  



Qualifications 
 
Education, Training, & Experience 
 

o This position requires emotional intelligence, a strong work ethic, accountability, and initiative 
to perform the duties effectively. 

o Doctor of Jurisprudence Degree from an accredited law school. 
o An active member of the Wisconsin State Bar Association in good standing. 
o At least ten years of experience providing municipal or related legal services for a City or similar 

government or organization; 3 to 5 years of experience developing and implementing a 
department budget; experience in handling public sector litigation. 

o Previous experience as a City Attorney or Assistant City Attorney in Wisconsin is strongly 
preferred. 

o Direct counsel experience with tax incremental financing and development agreement 
negotiating and drafting is strongly preferred. 

o Strong leadership, communication, and human relations skills are required. 
 
The City of Franklin reserves the right to utilize equivalencies where deemed appropriate with 
regard to education and experience requirements. It may consider combinations of education 
and experience likely to lead to success with essential duties and responsibilities. 
 
Completion of the National Incident Management System's (NIMS) ICS 100, 200, and IS 
700 within six (6) months of employment. 

 
Knowledge, Skills & Abilities 

 
o Extensive knowledge of federal laws, State Statutes, local ordinances, and other legal provisions 

relating to City Attorney functions and the City Council. 
o Comprehensive knowledge of legal procedures, public records, and open meetings law. 
o Ability to adapt and learn procedures/laws. 
o Ability to read, interpret, explain, and make responsible, independent judgments and decisions in 

accordance with applicable laws, City policies, ordinances, resolutions, and procedures. 
o Knowledge and ability to perform general management functions relating to planning, budgeting, 

and department leadership. 
o Knowledge of organizational sensitivity regarding complex relationships with other City 

departments and external organizations. 
o Ability to communicate information clearly and concisely. 
o Ability to establish and maintain an effective and comprehensive records management system. 
o Ability to operate equipment necessary for City Council meetings. 
o Ability to train, educate, mentor, and motivate employees. 
o Skill in fostering an environment where staff strives to improve and streamline current practices. 
o Ability to adapt to a continually evolving environment, supporting a data-driven and deadline-

oriented workplace. 
o Ability to set, implement, and achieve departmental goals consistent with the City's Strategic 

Plan and Goals. 
o Ability to work well under pressure, meet deadlines regularly, manage multiple assignments, and 

shift priorities, responding with a sense of urgency when issues emerge requiring immediate 
attention. 

o Skill in setting priorities and using organization and problem-solving skills, which support and 
enable sound decision-making. 

o Commitment to ongoing professional development and continuous learning. 
o High ethical standards. 



o Ability to maintain the confidentiality of records. 
o Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with a diverse population of 

people with varied academic, cultural, and socio-economic backgrounds using tact, diplomacy, 
and courtesy, including, but not limited to, supervisors, employees, and the public. 

o Demonstrated ability to promote innovation, operational excellence, and continuous 
improvement. 

 
Certificates, Licenses, Registrations 
Valid Driver’s License 
 
Physical Demands  
Candidates for the position of City Attorney must possess the physical capacity to perform the duties of the 
position including, but not limited to, frequent sitting, standing, walking; frequent pushing, pulling, lifting, 
carrying up to 20 lbs.; occasional lifting up to 50 lbs.; occasional entering and exiting of a personal vehicle; 
continuous arching of neck; ability to occasionally bend, kneel, twist, stoop, squat, reach, push, pull, climb, 
etc.; occasional driving in variable and unfavorable weather conditions; ability to continuously focus for 
long periods on projects or while working on computers. 
 
Work Environment  
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is typically in an office building environment. The 
employee may be required to travel to any of the City of Franklin municipal buildings and is thus 
periodically exposed to outside weather conditions. The noise level in the work environment is usually 
moderate. 
 
Miscellaneous 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the 
work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the employee 
and is subject to change by the employer as the employer's needs and requirements of the job change. 



Nepotism

The City of Franklin permits the employment of qualified relatives of employees as long
as such employment does not, in the opinion of the City, create an actual or perceived
conflict of interest.

For the purpose of this policy, a 'relative' is defined as a spouse, child, parent, sibling,
grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, or corresponding in-law or 'step'
relation. The City of Franklin will exercise sound judgment in the placement of related
employees by the following guidelines:

Relatives are permitted to work for the City, provided no direct reporting or
supervisory/management relationship exists. That is, no employee is permitted to work
within a relative's "chain of command" such that one relative's work responsibilities,
salary, or career progress could be influenced by the other relative. No relatives are
permitted to work in the same department or any other positions in which the City
believes an inherent conflict of interest may exist. Employees who marry while
employed are also subject to this policy. If in the opinion of the City, a conflict or
apparent conflict arises due to the marriage, one of the employees may be transferred,
or their employment status may be changed to eliminate the conflict.

This policy applies to all employment categories, including extended-term, limited-term,
and part-time classifications.

The Personnel Committee, as a part of our commitment to fairness and transparency,
has the authority to overrule this policy on a case-by-case basis, ensuring that all
decisions are made with careful consideration of the unique circumstances involved.

V



\j \ l \

C
0

~
C
Q>
1/)
Q)
Cl::'.

t
N
0
~..--
---N

a.
Q)
Cl::'.

I
C
0z

<i>I
c.>
E
0
Q)
2
0a..

t
N
0
~
0..-----N

C
0
5-5
U
C
Q> I

3
Cl::'.

C
Q
C
:::>
Q)
2
0a..

"O
Q)
C
Q>
1/)

~

Q)
Cu
U
Cl::'.

L...
Q)

E
L...g

C
QI
-Plm
C
0>"iii,
Q) I
Cl::'. I

a.
Q)
Cl::'.

I
C
0 ,
ZI

O>
C
iD

1/) .n
m >..c :;::;gs
0 ....
L... :::>a. c.>
a. Q)4:: L..

m
L.. 1/)
Q) C
E o
#ag

+-' a.
1/) a.

,_!!! 4::
te ,
I a> c.>
:: Q)
; E
£S
Q) C
Q) 0
>, ~
0 Q)a. a.
E a>
Q) £
I- ~
lo ..c
mo
L.. +-'

o
0 Q)
c.> >
o w,I
"O ~ ID'm .._ o..
I
..C C Q)
Q) Q) c.>
38
l

"<t
N
0
~
I"-.---LO

a.
Q)
Cl::'.
I
C
0
Z!

C
0±O»!
iii
Q)
Cl::'.

£ro
Q) Q)

r 2
c.> :::>
5z
:::>a..

O>
C
5a.
Q)
c.>
c.>
U
>,
:;::;
C
~....
:::>
c.>
9
U
Q)s

"<t ,

8I
N---tN
--- iLO I

I I---j-,-

a.
Q)
Cl::'.
I
C
0z

---c 1:
0 Q)s Ee
C Q)
O> L...vw3
~ Cl::'.

C
0

~
Cg
Q)
Cl::'.

o.'
Q) I
~I
21

0
N--LO

L...

>, ~-g :E
=>O
E a>
E 2
0 2:u Q)

Cl)

"<t
N
0
~r-----(0

a.
Q)
Cl::'.
I
C
0z

l
@ I> oo'
57m L...
L... Q)

6 6E in
"O 1/)
4:: 4::

C
0

~
Cg
1/)
0Cl::'. I

a.
Q)
Cl::'.

I
C
0z

C>
C
..0 L...

E _g
:::> c.>
- Q)a.. a.
-. oo I
Q) C'- -1..c '
u

Q)z
L..._g
c.>
9
0
_g
z
c.>
0
O>
..:::i
C

5%
:::>
2
o Ci I
5 gl15 iii'
E &.!e Q).

a.£\
Q) =.c ~
9
5:::> .n
o
....,. C
C Q)m a,
~ .n
> ii,
>

e 6
0 C-e Q)
1/) >
O 3a.. ..c

!

L...
Q)
..c
c.>roa.
1/)

5,

a.
Q)
Cl::'.
I
Co,
ZI I

I I
I·

~ro
"O
C
(lJ
$
c.>
Q)
..c
c.>
"O
C
:::>
0
L...
C>x
c.>
(lJ
.n
Q)
..c N....,. N
2 in i
£cl
O> 0
C II)

5
O> ro
Q) "Q
ro -g
g
"O c.>
C -
(lJ (lJ
c.> CQ) -6
> "O
(lJ (lJ
..c (0
>,ze3
8

I a, 2
e

.::: c.>
Q) -6

Cl) :c Q)
.gE

E L... (lJ
LL a_

oi
C
Q
C
:::>
~
U:::
~
"a5
Cl::'.
N
05
C
0
>ro
C

C.::s,
01._,
(!)

ti) '
C: !
0
E
ti)
0a.
C:
Cl)
0.
0

"'-!'
V
0
l

gs
e &

o
LL u,
..... Ql
0 0::
>, C:
±:
o E

::J
I

.... If)
0 C:
... 0
Cl)·-.c ~
E 1/)::s 0z a.

N


	1. CAS Staff City Attorney Job Description.pdf
	5.21.2024 CAS Staff City Attorney
	5.17.2024 City Attorney Memo - Detailed
	Legal Fees 2021-2024
	Comparable Staff Attorney Salaries
	Muskego 2024 Legal Budget
	2024 Oak Creek
	3 - General Fund
	2024 CITY ATTORNEY's OFFICE DETAIL_formatted
	50 - City Attorney's Office spreadsheet


	2024 New Berlin Atty Budget
	2024 West Allis Budget
	Budget Summary
	Positions
	GF by Department


	Potential Budget Projection for Staff Attorney
	City Attorney Job Description 2024




